
 

 

 

A Thing of Beauty: 

Images of the River Wandle  

from the Merton Heritage collection. 



Morden Hall Park, looking north - pictured c.1951. 

This wintery view shows a stream created as an artificial lead from the River Wandle. Morden Hall dates 

from c.1791 and was home to the Garth family, lords of the manor of Morden from 1554 to 1870. During the 

late Victorian period the estate was purchased by the Hatfeild family, whose fortune was built on the        

manufacture of snuff. The park was finally bequeathed to the National Trust in 1941. 



Fisheries Cottages, 475-479 London Road, Mitcham, c.1898. 

The cottages date from 1851 and c.1755 respectively and stand on an island, created by diverting water from 

the River Wandle to serve the Grove and Crown mills. Grove Mill ( left ) is named after the Mitcham Grove 

estate, its giant iron waterwheel was one of the last in operation along the river. Morden Mill is shown to the 

right and produced snuff, before its demolition in 1922. The cottages numbered 475 - 477 were occupied by 

mill owners, managers or mill workers, whilst 475 was once home to Henry Bourne, bailiff for the trout fishing 

association. Converted to private housing in the 1980s, the buildings were renamed �³Fisheries Cottages�´��by 
an estate agent during the 1990s. Listed Grade II, they are all now owner-occupied. 


